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Dear .

Thank you for sharing the updated text with us. We ~and I) have no additional remark to it.
The question asked by about the timing however is a critical point. We think that we all
should publish the relevant information in our websites at the same time. We have to agree on
this in advance.

kind regards,

From: 7 ¢ (@ec.europa.eu [mailto 9.1.2.e Woo (@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:18 PM

To: 5 T @ctgb.nl; [ AR SRTETEH @kemi.se: B 2 UEE @anses fir; FHEAUEE @ctgb nl;

(@efsa.europa.eu

Subject: RE: Public announcement AGG

Dear all,

As announced yesterday, please find enclosed in Word Format an update for our website on

glyphosate (available here: https://ec.europa.ew/food/plant/pesticides/glyphosate en )

All elements from yesterday’s text have been integrated. Please let me know by tomorrow
whether you have any suggestions/comments.

Other information: the interservices consultation on the draft Regulation is almost completed. As
expected, the legal Service had quite some suggestions which we are now working on.
So far all is on schedule for sending the draft Regulation to PAFF on Thursday.

Regards,




European Commission

DG Health and Food Safety

Unit E.4 — Pesticides and Biocides

Tel.: +32 38R0

e-mail: o~ ° @ec europa.eu

Web: hitp://ec.europa.ew/dgs/health food-safety/

From: 9.1.2.e Woo
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Subject: RE: Public announcement AGG

Dear all,

Thanks for the proposal. Enclosed please find our reactions.

We are also in the process of preparing a first update of our website — and will integrate
the content of your proposal there (in fact, we had similar ideas — maybe breaking the
topics down in several Q&As)

I hope to get a draft to you by tomorrow end of business.

Regards,

.

European Commission
DG Health and Food Safety
Unit E.4 — Pesticides and Biocides

Tel.: +32-NPXAULE
e-mail: £ 4 e

Web: http://ec.europa.ew/dgs/health food-safety/

From: 9.1.2.e Woo @ctgbnl>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:15 PM
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Subject: Public announcement AGG

Dear all,

Together with and] |, we composed this first announcement/press
information, to be published on the EC website when the proposal is announced
in SCoPAFF in March. We would like to hear your opinions and amendments.

Kind regards,

Ctg! ,





